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August 4, 2016

Utilities Inc. of Florida

c/o Bryan Gongre

200 Weathersfield Avenue
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027

Re: Pennbrooke Homeowners’ Association, Inc. — Letter of Consensus

Dear Mr. Gongre:

Please accept this letter as consensus on behalf of the Pennbrooke Homeowners’
Association, Inc. as it relates to the water study conducted in 2014, and refund of $15,900.

The Association at this time will not pursue any modification to the current water treatment
options as it's compliant with FDEP regulations.

Kindly mail the utility refund in the amount of $15,900 to the address noted above, payable
to Pennbrooke Homeowners’' Association, Inc.

Should you have any inquiries, please feel free to contact our office at 352-360-1001, or
via email at xraba@castlegroup.com.

Ltz O Fon k.

Julia Fromkin, President

Cc: Public Service Commission





